

HAND DELIVERED

June 12, 2014

Board of Commissioners
of Public Utilities
P.O. Box 21040
120 Torbay Road
St. John's, NL A1A 5B2

Attention: G. Cheryl Blundon
Director of Corporate Services
and Board Secretary

Ladies and Gentlemen:

Re: Newfoundland and Labrador Hydro Combined Applications - Installation of Diesel Units at Holyrood for the Purposes of Black Starting the Generating Units and Supply, and Install 100 MW (Nominal) of Combustion Turbine Generation - Requests for Comments Hydro's Request for a Filing Extension

This is in reply to the Board's letter dated June 11th, 2014 requesting that comments related to the request for a filing extension in relation to the above-noted Application be submitted to the Board by today's date.

Newfoundland Power does not have any comments on the above-noted request.

We trust this is in order.

Yours very truly,



Gerard M. Hayes
Senior Counsel

c. Geoffrey Young
Newfoundland and Labrador Hydro

Paul Coxworthy
Stewart McKelvey

Dean A. Porter
Poole Althouse

Danny Dumaresque

Thomas Johnson
O'Dea Earle Law Offices

Thomas O'Reilly, QC
Vale Newfoundland and Labrador Limited

Fred Windsor
Sierra Club Atlantic

